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Peter R. Afrasiabi (Bar No. 193336)

Email: pafrasiabi@onellp.com

Christopher W. Arledge (Bar No. 200767)

Email: carledge@onellp.com )
Imran F. Vakil (Bar No. 248859) 2
Fmail: ivakil@onellp.com o |
ONE LLP

4000 MacArthur Boulevard

West Tower, Suite 1100

Newport Beach, California 92660

Telephone: (949) 502-2870

Facsimile: (949) 258-5081

ddia .

Attorneys for Plaintiff LA TRIUMPH, Inc.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT :OF CALIFORNIA

Ic“ggiggi@H’ INC, a California - Case ch 1 O 6 1 9 5’ G‘J%é? 4

COMPLAINT FOR:

Plaintiff,

. (1) DECLARATORY RELIEF; and
V. ‘ (2) VIOLATION OF LANHAM ACT

— 43(A).

MADONNA LOUISE VERONICA
‘CICCONE, an individual; MATERTIAL,
GIRL BRAND, LLC, an entity of unknown
form; and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive,

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Defendants'.
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L.A. Triumph, Inc. (“LA Triumph” or “Plaintiff”), by and through its attorneys of
record, complains against Material Girl Brand, LLC (“MGB”), Madonna Louise Veronica
Ciccone (“Madonna”), and DOES 1 through 10 (collectively “Defendants”) alleging as :
follows: _ ‘ '

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. The jurisdiction of this Court is based on 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 2201-02

(Federal Declaratory Judgment Act), arise under federal question subject matter jurisdiction
involving questions of rights and responsibilities pursuant to federal trademark laws (the
Lanham Act). Thus, this Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 US.C.§
1338. This Court also has supplemental jurisdiction over the statehlaw claims herein
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a)."

2. Venue 1s proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)(2) and (c) m that
the claim arises in this Judicial District and the Plaintiff and Defendants may be found and
transact business in this Judicial District. |

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff is a corporation existing under the laws of California, with its
principal place of business located in Cerritos, California, in the‘County of Los. Angeles.

4.  Defendant MGB is an entity of unknown form. MGB’s United States
Trademark Office Application No. 77/886,045 indicates that MGB is a Delaware limited
liability company, however, Plaintiff’s review of the Delaware Secretary of State’s
corporation status report indicates that Delaware has no record of “Material Girl Brand
LLC”. Plaintiff is informed and believes that MGB’s principle place of business is denoted
as an accounting firm in Century City, California as provided on Application No.
77/886,045, which accounting firm on information and belief is Madonna’s and MGB’s
accounting firm. \ | '

5. Defendant Madonna is an individual residing in New York, NY 10028. On
information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that Madonna is the principal of MGB.

173372

2
COMPLAINT




00/00/2010

[ S S S—y
= O

N N T T N N N N T e T e S G S
O N3 N W A~ W= O W O YN W

\DOO@QO\U‘«LUJN)—‘

—i
[\

13:10:43 FAX 2132499990 NATIONWIDE LEGAL

Case 2:10-cv-06195-SJO -JC Document 1 Filed 08/19/10 Page 3 of 12 Page ID #:8

6.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges, that Defendant
Madonna is, and at all times relevant hereto was, the owner and sole proprietor of MGB. In
fact, there exists and at all times herein mentioned existed, a unity of interests and
ownership between Madonna and MGB such that all individuality and separation ceased
and Madonna became the alter ego of MGB and vice versa.

7. DOES 1-10 are sued by their fictitious names herein. When their true identity
is ascertamed this Complaint will be amended to so state them. On information and belief,
the DOE demf;;ldants are 51.1;: who acted in concert with MGB and Madonna, are alter egos
or agents of MGB and Madonna in perpetrating the acts described herein, or.are
contributing to the infringements .alleged herein. '

FACTS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS

8. LA Triumph has itself been continually selling and marketing clothes under

the “Material Girl” mark since 2003 itself.and since 1997 through its predecessor in interest
(OC Mercantile Corporation). |

0. Specifically, since 1996 the:OC Mercantile Corporation (“OC Mercantile™)
-speéialized in the manufacture and distribution of c_lothjng, including that for men, women, |
juniors’, and children’s’ wear.

10. " On orabout 1997, OC Mercantile started a line of juniors’ clothing for women
under the trade name “Material Girl”. Concurrently therewith, OC Mercantile filed a
trademark registration with the California Secretary of State for “Material Girl” on January
1997, -which registration.was issued by the State of California.

11.  OC Mercantile advertised and sold its “Material Girl” brand nationwide to
retailers including Nordstrom, Ross, and other 1argé retail chains from- 1997 to0 2003.

! “Tuniors™ is a clothing industry term that generally refers to individuals between the ages .
of 15 and 30.
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12.  In 2003, LA Triumph succeeded OC Mercantile and continued the sale of the
same types of clothes under the same “Material Girl” brand both in California and
nationwide. |

13. Between 1997 and present day, LA Triumph and its predecessor have sold
millions of dollars of the “Material Girl” brand of clothes in commerce throughout the
United States, and have spent large sums in its promotion and advertisement.

14.  Plaintiff has received national exposure for its unique and fashionable apparel
designs under the “Material Girl” mark and takes enormous pride in its reputation for
excellence and quality workmanship.

15.  Plaintiff is entitled to the exclusive use and benefit of the “Material Girl”
mark, which has been in continuous use since 1997.

16. Recently in 2010, Plaintiff became aware that Deféndants Madonna and MGB
started promoting, advertising, andselliné a:liné of juniors’ clothing for young women
under the mark “Material Girl”, inclﬁding advertising and selling such clothes at the

website http://materialgiricollection.com/, which on information and belief is owned by

MGB and Madonna and which Tinks to the retail outlet Macy’s website whereby COnSumers

can purchase such infringing “Material Girl” clothes online. '
17. Madonna and MGB’s clothing line for young women has garnered signiﬁcant

pressl attention for its risqué advertising campaign. Plaintiff’s “Materiai Girl” clothing line

retails at the same general price point.and in the same general retail space as the

Defendant’s infringing clothes.

'18.  Further, MGB has improperly filed a United States Trademark Application for |
the “Material Girl” mark for clothing in inter alia international class 025 for clothing,
under application number 77/886,045 on December 4, 2009 as an “intent to use
application.” |

19.  Plaintiff is also informed-and believes that Macy’s is one retailer currently

‘|| selling, advertising, and promoting the infringing “Material Girl” line of juniors’ clothing
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in its retail establishménts across the nation. This Complaint Will.be amended to add name
DOE Defendants when appropriate as a result 6f discovery.

20. Defendants’ conduct has confused and is likely to confuse the public
deception, and mistake among the consuming public and trade by creating the erroneous
inﬁpression that Defendants’ products have been manufactured, approved, -spo'hsored,
endorsed or guaranteed by, or in some way are affiliated with, the Plaintiff,

FIRST CLATM FOR RELIEF
(Declaratory Relief against MGB and Madonna, 28 U.S.C. § 2201)
21. LA Trumph incorporates paragraphs 1 through 20 above as if set forth fully

herein. ' ‘

22. . There exists a live, substantial controversy and dispute between Plaintiff, on -
the one hand, and Defendants Madonna and MGB, on the other hand, over: ,(1) Defendants
Madonﬁa and MGB’é right to use the “Material Girl” mark in clothing; aﬁdt.(Z) their right
to secure a trademark registration on the “Material Girl” mark. As to the first, Plaintiff -
contends that it is the senior user of the mark in interstate commerce nationwide in the
goods and classes of apparel and fashion and as such Defendants have no right to use the
“Material-Girl” brand in clothing. Defendants on information and belief and as evidenced
by Defendants’ infringing use of the “Material Girl” mark and pending federal regiStratioﬁ
application contend otherwise. As to the second, Plaintiff contends that Defendants have |
no right to-issuance of a federal registration on the “N,[éter‘ial Gir]” mark in the clothing,
apparel or fashion classes (z’hter alia.intemationa‘l class 025). Defendants on information
and belief contend otherwise as evidenced by their federal application. As such, the parties
have adverse interests of immediate concern and a live, justiciable' controversy, which
warrants issuance of a declaratory judgﬁaent. _ | o

23.  Plaintiff seeks a Declaration that it is the rightful owner of the “Material Girl”
mark with respecf to clothing, Defendants have no right to sell clothes underthe “Material
Girl” brand, and an order by this court to deny registration of Defendants” United States
Trademark Application 77/886,045.
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SECOND CLLATM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of Lanham Act § 43(a) against MGB and Does 1-10)
24. LA Triumph incorporates paragraphs 1 through 24 above as if set forth fully

herein. .

| 25. In connection with its product and service 6fferi11gs Plaintiff has continuously
used the mark “Material Girl” over the past thirteen years in connection with the marketing,
distribﬁtion and sale of Plaintiff’s junior clothing.

26. “Muatcrial Girl” is inherently distinctive. In the alternative, because of
Plaintiff’s exclusive and extensive use of the mark “Material Girl”, this trademark has
acquired considerable value and has become well known to the consuming public as
identifying and distinguishing Plaintiff exclusively and un’iquel.yl as the source of juniors’
clothing, and thus“Material Girl” haé acquired a secondary meaning.

27. Defendants have in the past and will continue to advertise, distribute, and sell
under the name “Material Glrl” Plaintiff does not consent to or authonze such infringing
nse by the Defendants of the mark “Matenal Girl”.

28.  Defendants’ conduct has confused and is likely to confuse the public and
cause deceptlon and mistake among the consuming public and trade by creating the
erroneous impression that Defendants’ products have been manufactured, approved,
sponsored, endorsed or guaranteed by, or in some way are affiliated with, the i’laintiff. m
violation of the Lanham Act-43(a), 15 U.S.C. §1125(a). Furthermore, Defendants’

| commercial advertising and promotion misrepresents an ongoing association with Plaintiff

and owing to Defendants’ size and resources threatens to overwhelm the market and crowd
out the senior user. Irreparable harm and injury is actual and ongoing, and is causing the

Plaintiff injury to its business reputation and dilution of the distinctive quality of Plaintiff’s

“‘Mate}n'al Girl” trademark as a result of Defendants’ conduct and Plaintiff is without

adequate remedy at law.
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29. -Plaintiff is entitled to recover from Defendants the damages sustained as a |
result of Defendants’ acts in violation of §43(a). Plaintiffis at present unable to ascertain
the full extent of the monetary damages suffered by reason of Defendants’ acts.

30. Plaintiff is further entitled to recover from Defendants the gains, profits, and

advantages Defendants have obtained as a result of Defendants’ acts in violation of §43(a).

| PRAYER FOR RELIEF A
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays the following relief and judgment be granted jointly

and severally against all Defendants as follows:
1. For a declaration that Plaintiff has senior rights to the mark “Material Girl” in
commerce nationwide in the clothing space;

2. For a declaration that Defendants have no right to use the mark “Material Girl”

in connection Wlth clothing sales, advertising or merchandising;

3. Fora declaraﬂon that Defendant s pending Federal Trademark Application be
denied; ‘

4. For Plaintiff's actual damages along with Defendants' profits attributable to
their unlawful conduct according to proof'to-be proved at trial;

5. Forsuch further and additional relief asthe Court may deem just and proper,

| ineludjng pre-and post-judgment interest.

Dated: August 19,2010 ~ ONELLP
By:
Imran F. Vakil

Attorneys for Plaintiff, L_A TRIUMPH, Inc.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiff LA TRIUMPH, Inc. hereby demands trial by jury of all issues so triable

under the law.

Dated: August 19,2010 ‘ONE LLP

By: &

Tmran F Vakil
Attorneys for Plaintiff, LA TRTUMPH, Inc.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge S. James Otero and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Jacqueline Chooljian.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

CvV10- 6195 sSJo (JCx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division | Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being returned to you.

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

T.A. TRIUMPH, INC., a California CASE NUMBER

corporation,
". N
_ PLAINTIFE(S) Ev 1 O 6 1

MADONNA LOUISE VERONICA CICCONE, an

V.

individual; MATERIAL GIRL BRAND, LLC, SUMMONS
an entity of unknown form; and DOES -
\ Hhvough 19 fnclusive DEFENDANTY(S) -

TO: DEFENDANT(S):

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

‘Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not cou.ntlng the day youreceived it), you
must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached[X ] complaint [} . amended complaint
[Jcounterclaim[__] cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer

~ ormotion must be served on the plaintiff’s attomey, Imran F. Vakil of One LLP ,'whose address is
4000 MacArthur Boulevard, West Tower, Suite 1100, Ne ort Beach, CA 92660 .Ifyou fail to do so,
. judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the.complaint. You also must file
. your answer or motion with the court. :

Clerk, U.S. District Court

Dated: 19 Ave 2% | S ﬁ/fﬂjl/é, ﬂﬁlew

Deputy Clerk

(Seal of the Court)

[Use 60.days if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, or is an officer or employee of the United States. Allowed
60 days by Rule 12(a)(3)].

] CV-01A (12/07) ‘ SUMMONS
A . CCD-1A
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET
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T (a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself [_])
a California

L.A. TRIUMPH,
corporation,

INC.,

DEFENDANTS .
MADONNA LOUISE VERONICA CICCONE,
MATERIAL GIRL BRAND,
form; and DOES 1 through 10,

LLC,

an individual;
an entity of unknown
inclusive

(b) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing

yourself, provide same.)
Imran F. Vakil
ONE LLP
4000 MacArthur
West Tower,
Newport Beach,
949-502-2870

(ivakil@onellp.com)

Boulevard

Suite 1100

CA 92660

Attorneys (If Known)

I

] 1U.S. Government Plaintiff [X]3 Federal Question (U.S.
Government Not a Party)

[} 2U.S. Government Defendant

BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

{14 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship
of Parties in ltem 1)

Citizen of This State

Citizen or Subject of a
Foreign Country

PYF
1

DEF
1

Citizen of Another State [__ 1 2 [ ]2

3 I3

Incorporated or Principal Place

of Business in this State

0. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cases Only
(Place an X in one box for plaintiff and one for defendant.)

PTF DEF
Cla 14

Incorporated and Principal Place 15 [15
of Business in Another State

Foreign Nation

[Je s

Iv.

X3 1 Originat
Proceeding

State Court

ORIGIN (Place an X in one box only.)

(12 Removed from [ 3 Remanded from (14 Remstated or [ 5 Transferred from apother distict [ 6 Multi-
Appellate Court

Reopened

“(specify):

.District
Litigation

[ 7 Appeal to District
Judge from
Magistrate Judge

Y. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: [X] Yes

.CLASS ACTION under FR.C.P,23: [] Yes [Z] No

[T No (Check "Yes' only if demanded in complaini.) N

[X] MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: $ to_be determined

V1. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute.under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes Pnless diversity.)

Tradeinark Infringement and Federal Unfair Competition under the Lanham Act Section

43(a), 15 U.s.C.

Section 1125(a)

VIL

NATURE OFA SUIT (Place an X in one box only.)

D4OO State Reapportionment

D 110 Insurance

D 310 Alrp]ane

3 510 Motions to

(1 710 Fair Labor

410 Antitrust 120 Marine Standards Act
{1430 Banks and Banking 1130 Miller Act 315 Airplane Product 1370 Other Frand Vacate Sentence {1 720 Labor/Mgmt.
1450 -Commerce/ICC 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability 1371 Truth in Lending Habeas Corpus ] Relations

Rates/etc. CJ1s0 Recovery of 3320 Assault, Libel & | 1380 Other Personal [ 530 General 730 Labongtzt.
1460 Deportation Overpayment & O Slander Property Damage| [_] 535 Death Pepalty %ffc‘;g;:tge Act
[ 1470 Racketeer Infh d Enforcement of 330 Fed. Employers’ "
\ anag g::;pt uence - Judgment - Liability 1740 Railway Labor Act
Organizations 1151 Medicare Act 340 Marine = [ 790 Other Labor
(480 Consumer Credit 0152 Recovery of Defauled | —) 345 Marine Produict I:l - - Litigation
(1450 Cable/Sat TV Student Loan (Excl. ool 22 Appea 28 USC (3 791 Empl. Ret. In
810 Selective Service Veterans) 350 Motor Vehicle 158 > P c.
v ol 1355 Motor Vehicle. | (] 423 Withdrawal 28 & Security Act
(1850 Securities/Commodities/ 153 Recovery of Product Liability SC15 ] 610 A Itur BPROPERED
Exchange Overpayment of 1 m griculture i
Veteranss Benefit (1360 Otber Personal AVIPRIGHISES| ] 620 Other Food & | 820 Copyrights
L1875 Customer Challenge 12 erans s Inj P Voting Drug 1 830 Pateat
USC 3410 ' % lgg S‘f‘h“de‘" Suits | 362 personal Injury- | )42 Employment | 625 Drug Related ] | .
[CJ890 Other Statutory Actions |:Il Other Contract Med Malpractce 443 Housing/Acco- Sebire of e SN o
(891 Agricultural Act 195 Contract Product 1365 Personal Injury- ~ mmodations Property 21 USC ___I 861 HIA (13953)
892 Economic Stabilization IZI Liability Product Liability | [ 444 Welfare 881 862 Black Lung (923)
Act (196 Franchise | [1368 Asbestos Personal | [_]445 American with 630 Liquor Laws 863 DIWC/DIWW
(1893 Environmental Matters : R Injury Product . Disabilities-  |{_] 640 RR & Truck (405(g))
[1894 Energy Allocation Act [—___]21 0Land Condemnanon Llabﬂ‘ty Employment 650 Airline Regs | 864 SSID Txtlc XV1
[_1895 Freedom of Info. Act 220 Foreclosure g %5l (1446 American with 660 Occupational  |[_] 86
900 Appeal of Fee Determi- 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment| (] 462 Nammhmon Disabilities - Safety/Health EDERATHTA 3
nation Under Equal {1240 Torts to Land Application Other [ 690 Other I:l $70 Taxes (U s,
‘ Access to Justice [_1245 Tort Product Liability | [ 463 Habeas Corpus- | L1440 Other Civil . Plaintiff or
(1950 Constitutionality of 1290 All Other Real Property Alien Detainee Rights Defendant)
State Statutes [ 465 Other Immigration [ 871 RS - Third Party
Actions 26 USC 7609
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Case Number: ‘ (9] ‘ b o e ©
AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.
CV-71 (05/08) CIVIL COVER SHEET Page 1 of 2
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT. OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

VIIl(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismisséd, remanded or closed? No I:] Yes
If yes, list case number(s):
VII(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? E No \:] Yes
If yes, list.case number(s):

Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply) D A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
l:] B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
D C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
I__—] D. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above in a, b or ¢ also is present.

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)
(a) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named plaintiff resides. -
:l Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b).

County in this District:* California County ontside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country
Los Angeles

(b) List the County in-this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign Country, in which EACH naimed defendant resides.
E Check here if the govermnent, its agencies or employees isa named defendant. If this box is checked, go to item (c).

County in this District:* . | California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country
Material Girl Brand, LLC - Los Madonna Louise Veronica Ciccone - New York
Angeles

(c) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Foreign boﬁntry, in which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land invelved.
County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Los Angeles

“* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo Counties

Note: In Jand condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved

X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR-PRO PER): ﬁj/"““"_:::— Date Auqust 19, 2010
Imran F. Vakil

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed
but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venne and initiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet.)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 . HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the
program. (42 U.S.C. 1935FF(b))

862 BL . All claims for “Black‘f.ung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969.
(30 U.S.C. 923)

863 DIWC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title2 of the Social Security- Act, as
amended; plus all claims filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

863 DIWW o All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Security

Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

864 SSID All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as amended.

865 RSI All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Sécu.rity Act, as amended. (42
US.C.(g)

CV-71 (05/08) CIVIL COVER SHEET Page2 of 2



